From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Scott Allen Jackson

Jeremy Schmutz

Re: Special Panel Session at CROPS - Exploring Plant Genomics Careers through Experience
Saturday, May 16, 2015 3:37:12 PM

Rounsley, or someone else? | won’t be there. | have to leave to get back for HS graduation

stuff.

On May 16, 2015, at 2:45 PM, Jeremy Schmutz <jschmutz@hudsonalpha.org>

wrote:

Okay, we should find another moderator also for the developing session.

On Fri, May 15, 2015 at 8:36 PM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu>

wrote:
I know. She was excited to come. | talked to her earlier this week. Very sad.

On May 15, 2015, at 9:27 PM, Deborah Powell
<dpowell@hudsonalpha.org> wrote:

| hate to hear that. She was looking forward to coming to the Space
and Rocket Center and had registered her husband. Was even
bringing her baby....

Deborah Powell | Conference Manager
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 | Office: 256.327.5218

Email:_dpowell@hudsonalpha.org

On May 15, 2015, at 8:22 PM, Scott Allen Jackson wrote:

Sorry, yes, Campbell. | used her maiden name. 1 think
someone else from Dow can help...possibly Steve
Rounsley. -scott

On May 15, 2015, at 9:20 PM, Deborah
Powell <dpowell@hudsonalpha.org>
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wrote:
Scott,

Is this the same person as Trulie
Campbell? If so, we need to find another
session chair for the roundtable on
Thursday.

Deborah Powell | Conference Manager
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 | Office: 256.327.5218

Email: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org

On May 15, 2015, at 8:15 PM, Scott Allen
Jackson wrote:

also as an FYI, Trulie Thorley
will not be attending as her
position (and others) was cut
at DowAGRO.

scott

On May 15,
2015, at 9:08
PM, Deborah
Powell
<dpowell@hudso

nalpha.org>
wrote:

As FYI1 - This
email was sent to
the 40 people that
registered for
CROPS with the
student rate. This
session should be
a nice addition to


tel:256%20810.2047
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the conference.

Deborah

Deborah Powell |
Conference Manager
HudsonAlpha Institute
for Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 |
Office: 256.327.5218
Email;_
dpowell@hudsonalpha.
org

Begin forwarded
message:
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this
expe
rienc
e
very
prod
uctiv
e for
you.
You
are
invit
ed to
atte
nd a
speci
al
panel
sessi
on at
CR
OPS
on
Tues
day,
May
19th,
from
12:3
0-
1:30
p.m.
This
sessi
on
provi
des
you
the
oppo
rtunit
y to
hear
from
expe
rts
on
their
caree
r



choic
es
and
ask
quest
ions
abou

caree

paths
that
you
may
be
inter
ested
in
expl
oring

This
com
plim
entar

progr
am
has
limit
ed
seati
ng
for
up to
40
peop
le. If
you
woul

like
to
atten

this
sessi
on
on
Tues



day,
pleas

stop
by
the
CRO
PS
infor
mati
on
desk
at
the
Jacks
on
Cent
er to
regis
ter.
The
abstr
act

this

sessi
onis
belo
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Hud
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catio
n

One
of
the
best
ways
to
expl
ore
caree
r
possi
biliti
es is
to
hear
from
those
that
have
walk
ed
the
path
befor
e
you.
This
panel
sessi
on
will
featu
re
expe
rts
shari
ng
their
perso



nal
caree
r
journ
eys.
This
sessi
on
has
been
desig
ned
speci
ficall
y for
curre
nt
stude
nts
and
post-
docs
as
they
begi
n
build
ing
their
own
caree
r
path
ways

Pane
lists
will
share
their
expe
rienc
es
from
grad
uate
scho
ol to
empl
oym



ent
and
share
perso
nal
best
decis
ions
and
misst
eps
alon
g the
way.
Ther

will
be
time
for
answ
ering
quest
ions
from
the
atten
dees.

Pane
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